
 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 1 of 84 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Agenda 

Tuesday, April 16, 2019 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 
 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 

2. Invocation 

3. Pledge of Allegiance (TA) 

4. Special Presentations 

a. Presentation by Brianna Williams on Scouting 

b. Proclamation for Child Abuse Prevention Month 
 

Zoning Public Hearing 
5. Request by Charles McMichael to rezone 3.603 acres at 862 Pea Ridge Road from AG-1 to R-2 [Map 092, part of 

Parcel 025, District 2] (staff-P&D) 
 

Regular Business Meeting 
6. Public Comments 

7. Approval of Agenda 

8. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - March 18, 2019 Called Meeting (staff-CC) 

b. Approval of Minutes - March 19, 2019 Regular Meeting and Executive Session (staff-CC) 

c. Approval of Minutes - April 12, 2019 Work Session (staff-CC) 

d. Approval of Final Plat-Harmony Farms Subdivision (staff-P&D)  

9. Approval of Appointment of Karen P. Owen as Associate Probate Judge (Probate Court) 

10. 2020 Census Complete Count Committee Presentation and Approval of formula for committee appointments (BW) 

11. Authorization for Chairman to sign Resolution to Revoke Consent to Amendment to the By-Laws of EPWSA (BW) 

12. Authorization to construct an Improved Landing Zone on the Administration Building property (staff-CM) 

13. Authorization for Chairman to sign Resolution accepting Willow Forest Subdivision Roads (BW) 

14. Appointment to the Putnam Development Authority (staff-CC) 

15. Appointment to the Lake Oconee Area Development Authority (staff-CC) 

16. Appointment to the Putnam County Department of Family & Children Services Board (staff-CC) 

17. Appointment to the Central Georgia Joint Development Authority (staff-CC) 

18. Confirmation of PDA appointments to the Central Georgia Joint Development Authority (staff-CC) 

19. Recommendation for Appointment to the Hospital Authority - Post 1 (staff-CC) 
 

Reports/Announcements 
20. County Manager Report 

21. County Attorney Report 

22. Commissioner Announcements 
 

Executive Session 
23. Motion to enter closed session as allowed by O.C.G.A. 50-14-4, if necessary, for personnel, litigation or real estate 

24. Motion to reopen meeting and execute affidavit concerning the subject matter of the closed portion of the meeting 

25. Action, if any, resulting from closed session 
 

Closing 
26. Adjournment 
  

1



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 2 of 84 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
5. Request by Charles McMichael to rezone 3.603 acres at 862 Pea Ridge Road from AG-1 to R-2 

[Map 092, part of Parcel 025, District 2] (staff-P&D) 

  

2



3



4



5



   PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Minutes 

 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on Thursday, 

April 04, 2019 at 6:30 in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 

203, Eatonton, Georgia. 
 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 
 Chairman James Marshall called the meeting to order at approximately 6:30 p.m. 

 

2. Attendance 
 Mr. Jonathan Gladden called the roll. 

 

PRESENT: 

Chairman James Marshall 

Vice Chairman Frederick Ward 

Member Tim Pierson 

 

ABSENT: 

Member Martha Farley 

Member Joel Hardie 

 

STAFF: 

Lisa Jackson 

Karen Pennamon 

Jonathan Gladden 

Courtney Andrews 

 

3. Rules of Procedures 
 Ms. Courtney Andrews read the Rules of Procedures. 

 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes - March 7, 2019 

 

Motion to approve the March 7, 2019 Minutes 

Motion made by Member Ward, Seconded by Member Pierson. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Ward, Member Pierson 

 

Requests 
12. Request by Charles McMichael to rezone 3.603 acres at 862 Pea Ridge Road from AG-1 

to R-2. [Map 092, part of Parcel 025, District 2].  

 Mr. Charles McMichael represented this request. Mr. McMichael stated that he is trying 

to maintain the integrity of his family farm. He added that 10 years ago his brother wanted 

to build a house and collateral was needed for the bank, so their father deeded his brother 

some additional land out of the larger parcel to serve as the collateral. Mr. McMichael 

stated that his brother’s house is paid for and they are ready for it to be passed to the next 

6



generation. He now wants to return the additional land back to the larger farm parcel. Mr. 

McMichael stated that the home would be left on a 3.5-acre lot where there is currently a 

well and septic tank. They would rezone the parcel with the house to R-2 and leave the 

parcel with the farm as AG-1to keep its original integrity. No one spoke in opposition to this 

request. 

 

 Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 3.603 acres from AG-1 to R-2 with the 

following conditions: (1) the remaining 5.197 acres must be combined with the adjacent 

parcel: Map 092, Parcel 023, (2) the acreage cannot be used or sold as a standalone parcel, 

(3) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation of the plat as 

stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 

Motion to approve the request by Charles McMichael to rezone 3.603 acres at 862 Pea 

Ridge Road from AG-1 to R-2 [Map 092, part of Parcel 025] with the following conditions: 

(1) the remaining 5.197 acres must be combined with the adjacent parcel: Map 092, Parcel 

023, (2) the acreage cannot be used or sold as a standalone parcel, (3) this rezoning shall be 

conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 

(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

Motion made by Member Ward, Seconded by Member Pierson. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Ward, Member Pierson 

  

Ms. Jackson noted a point of correction and asked that the motion be amended to combine 

condition (1) & (2) so that it is clear. To further specify she stated that the 5.97 acres could 

not be used or sold as a standalone parcel and it must be combined with the adjacent parcel: 

Map 092, Parcel 023.  

 

 Chairman Marshall asked for a motion to reconsider the request by Charles McMichael to 

rezone 3.603 acres at 862 Pea Ridge Road from AG-1 to R-2.  

 

Motion to reconsider the request by Charles McMichael to rezone 3.603 acres at 862 Pea 

Ridge Road from AG-1 to R-2. 

Motion made by Member Ward, Seconded by Member Pierson. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Ward, Member Pierson 

 

Chairman Marshall asked for a motion to vote on the approval for the reopened staff 

recommendation. 

 

Motion to approve the request by Charles McMichael to rezone 3.603 acres at 862 Pea 

Ridge Road from AG-1 to R-2 [Map 092, part of Parcel 025] with the following amended 

conditions: (1) the remaining 5.197 acres must be combined with the adjacent parcel: Map 

092, Parcel 023, the acreage cannot be used or sold as a standalone parcel (2) this rezoning 

shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-

165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

Motion made by Member Ward, Seconded by Member Pierson. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Ward, Member Pierson 

 

New Business 

The board members will begin using a new system where the they will be able to vote from 

their mobile devices. The votes will be cast and displayed on the screens. 

 
Adjournment 

7



The meeting adjourned at 7:11pm 

 
 

 Attest: 

 

 

 

______________________                              _______________________ 
Lisa Jackson                      James Marshall, Jr. 

Director             Chairman 

 
 

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 17 of 84 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
8. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - March 18, 2019 Called Meeting (staff-CC) 

b. Approval of Minutes - March 19, 2019 Regular Meeting and Executive Session (staff-CC) 

c. Approval of Minutes - April 12, 2019 Work Session (staff-CC) 

d. Approval of Final Plat-Harmony Farms Subdivision (staff-P&D) 

  

  

17



DRAFT Called Meeting Minutes                                   Page 1 of 2                                                                                     Approved 

March 18, 2019 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Called Meeting 

Minutes 

Monday, March 18, 2019 ◊ 11:00 AM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met on Monday, March 18, 2019 at approximately 

11:00 AM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, 

Eatonton, Georgia 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Billy Webster 

Commissioner Kelvin Irvin 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Bill Sharp 

Commissioner Trevor Addison 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

County Manager Paul Van Haute 

Deputy County Manager Lisa Jackson 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 
Chairman Webster called the meeting to order at approximately 11:01 a.m. 

(Copy of agenda made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance (BS) 
Commissioner Sharp led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Called Meeting 
3. GDOT Update 
Chairman Webster introduced Mr. Jamie Boswell (State Transportation Board representing 

Congressional District 10) and Mr. Corbett Reynolds (District Engineer, District 2).  He also 

recognized Mr. Barry Wood (State Aid Coordinator) and Mr. Len Burgamy (Milledgeville Area 

Manager) who were in the audience.  

 

 

18



DRAFT Called Meeting Minutes                                   Page 2 of 2                                                                                     Approved 

March 18, 2019 

Mr. Boswell and Mr. Reynolds presented a power point with information regarding Putnam 

County projects and answered questions from the board. 

(Copy of power point made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 

__________.) 

 

Public comments were received from the following citizens: 

 Beth Colie concerning a traffic light at Scott Road and Highway 44 

 Cindy Estle concerning the extension of Scott Road and the median breaks on Highway 44 

 Renee Burgdorf concerning the extension of Scott Road and a traffic light  

 Elaine Jaworski concerning a traffic light at Scott Road and Highway 44 

 Gregg Hawkins concerning the speed limit on Highway 44 

 Preston Snyder concerning the median breaks on Highway 44 

 Margie Kelly concerning Scott Road being used as a shortcut or to avoid the light at the 

pyramid and the need for a traffic light at Scott Road and Highway 44 

 Lowell White concerning the Harmony Crossing shopping center and other traffic lights on 

Highway 44 

 Susie Patterson concerning a traffic light at Scott Road and Highway 44   

 

Mr. Boswell informed everyone of a few other programs that GDOT has: 

 511 Real-time traffic information 

 Coordinated Highway Assistance & Maintenance Program (CHAMP) 

 Highway Emergency Response Operators (HERO) 

 

Commissioner Sharp also commented on the importance of the upcoming 2020 Census. 

  

Closing 
4. Adjournment 
Board members thanked the public for attending and Mr. Boswell and Mr. Reynolds for 

providing the program. 

 

Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner Addison. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

 

 

Meeting adjourned at approximately 12:25 p.m. 

 
 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Billy Webster 

County Clerk       Chairman 

19



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 1 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

March 19, 2019 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Minutes 

Tuesday, March 19, 2019 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met on Tuesday, March 19, 2019 at approximately 

6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, 

Eatonton, Georgia 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Billy Webster 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Bill Sharp 

Commissioner Trevor Addison 

 

ABSENT 

Commissioner Kelvin Irvin 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

County Attorney Adam Nelson 

County Manager Paul Van Haute 

Deputy County Manager Lisa Jackson 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 
Chairman Webster called the meeting to order at approximately 6:33 p.m. 

(Copy of agenda made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

2. Invocation 
Commissioner Sharp gave the invocation. 

 

3. Pledge of Allegiance (BS) 
Commissioner Sharp led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

 

 

 

 

20



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 2 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

March 19, 2019 

Zoning Public Hearing 
4. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Switchgrass Plantation, LLC, to rezone 4.78 acres at 

481 Pea Ridge Road from AG-1 to AG-2 [Map 090, part of Parcel 008, District 2] (staff-

P&D) 
Mr. Rick McAllister spoke in support of this request.  No one signed in to speak against this 

item.  Planning & Development staff recommendation was for approval with the following 

conditions: (1) the 4.78 acres must be combined with the adjacent parcel: Map 089, Parcel 024 

(2) the remaining 4.60 acres must be combined with the adjacent parcel:  Map 090, Parcel 001 

(3) the acres cannot be used or sold as a standalone parcel, (4) this rezoning shall be conditioned 

upon the resurveying and the recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the 

Putnam County Code of Ordinances.  

 

Chairman Webster closed the Public Hearing at approximately 6:40 p.m. 

 

Motion to approve the request by Rick McAllister, agent for Switchgrass Plantation, LLC, 

to rezone 4.78 acres at 481 Pea Ridge Road from AG-1 to AG-2 [Map 090, part of Parcel 

008] with the following conditions: (1) the 4.78 acres must be combined with the adjacent 

parcel: Map 089, Parcel 024 (2) the remaining 4.60 acres must be combined with the 

adjacent parcel:  Map 090, Parcel 001 (3) the acres cannot be used or sold as a standalone 

parcel, (4) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and the recordation of 

the plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances.  

Motion made by Commissioner Brown, Seconded by Commissioner Addison. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, Commissioner Addison 
 

Regular Business Meeting 
5. Public Comments 
None 

 

6. Approval of Agenda 
Motion to approve the Agenda 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, Commissioner Addison 
 

7. Consent Agenda 
a. Approval of Minutes - March 1, 2019 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 
b. Approval of Minutes - March 1, 2019 Work Session (staff-CC) 
c. Approval of 2019 Alcohol License 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Brown. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, Commissioner Addison 

(Copy of alcohol license made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

 

 

 

 

21



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 3 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

March 19, 2019 

8. Solicitation 18-42001-003 Glenwood Springs Road over Little River (Bridge Repair) (staff-

CM) 
a. Rescind action from March 1, 2019 meeting 
b. Award solicitation 

Motion to rescind the action from the March 1, 2019 meeting which awarded Solicitation 

18-42001-003 Glenwood Springs Road over Little River (Bridge Repair) to E&D 

Contracting Services, Inc. in the amount of $310,399.40. 

Motion made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner Addison. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, Commissioner Addison 

 

Motion to award Solicitation 18-42001-003 Glenwood Springs Road over Little River 

(Bridge Repair) to E&D Contracting Services, Inc. in the amount of $312,379.40. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Brown. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, Commissioner Addison 

 

9. Approval of Resolution to Advance the Putnam County/City of Eatonton Unification Process 

(BW) 
Motion to approve the Resolution to Advance the Putnam County/City of Eatonton 

Unification Process 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, Commissioner Addison 

(Copy of resolution made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

Reports/Announcements 
10. County Manager Report 
County Manager Van Haute reported that Fire Chief Hill was the recipient of the 2018 GEMSA 

Chairman’s Award from the Georgia Emergency Medical Services Association (GEMSA) and 

that Chief Hill is one of the three names put forward to serve on Governor Kemp’s Public Safety 

Committee. 

 

11. County Attorney Report 

No report. 

 

12. Commissioner Announcements 
Commissioner Irvin: none 

 

Commissioner Brown: commented that one reason he enjoys being a commissioner is getting to 

see the caliber of people running the county.  He also advised that there will be a CASA 

(Ocmulgee District) fund raiser dance at Mike & Kathy Rainey’s Briarpatch Farms on Saturday, 

March 23, 2019 from 6-10 PM for $35.00 per person or a table of 8 for $250. 

 

Commissioner Sharp: none 

 

Commissioner Addison: none 

 

Chairman Webster: none 

22



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 4 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

March 19, 2019 

Executive Session 
13. Motion to enter Executive Session as allowed by O.C.G.A. 50-14-4, if necessary, for 

Personnel, Litigation, or Real Estate 
Motion to enter Executive Session for litigation/legal matters. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, Commissioner Addison 

 

 

Meeting closed at approximately 6:59 p.m. 

 

 

14. Motion to reopen meeting and execute Affidavit concerning the subject matter of the closed 

portion of the meeting 
Motion to reopen the meeting and execute the Affidavit concerning the subject matter of 

the closed portion of the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, Commissioner Addison 

(Copy of affidavit made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

 

Meeting reopened at approximately 7:14 p.m. 

 

 

15. Action, if any, resulting from the Executive Session 
No action taken. 

 

 

Closing 
16. Adjournment 
Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, Commissioner Addison 

 

 

Meeting adjourned at approximately 7:15 p.m. 

 
 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Billy Webster 

County Clerk       Chairman 

23



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

Office of the County Clerk 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-5826 (main office) ◊ 706-485-1877 (direct line) ◊ 706-923-2345 (fax) 

lbutterworth@putnamcountyga.us ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 

 

 

 

 

The draft minutes of the March 19, 2019 Executive 

Session are available for Commissioner review in the 

Clerk’s office. 
 

24



DRAF Work Session Minutes                                        Page 1 of 3                                                                                     Approved 

April 12, 2019 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Work Session 

Minutes 

Friday, April 12, 2019 ◊ 1:00 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met for a Work Session on Friday, April 12, 2019 

at approximately 1:00 PM at the Poole Recreation Center, 140 Recreation Road, Eatonton, 

Georgia 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Billy Webster 

Commissioner Kelvin Irvin 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Bill Sharp 

Commissioner Trevor Addison 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

County Manager Paul Van Haute 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

Recreation Director Scott Haley 

Assistant Recreation Director Chris Clack 

Assistant Recreation Director Deborah Rogers 

 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 

Chairman Webster called the Work Session to order at approximately 1:05 p.m. and thanked 

Director Haley for hosting the meeting. 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance (TA) 

Commissioner Addison led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Work Session 
3. Swimming Pool/Splash Pad - New Construction or Refurbish Old (BW) 

Chairman Webster turned it over to Director Haley to discuss possible locations for a new 

swimming pool.  Director Haley advised that locating the swimming pool at the Poole 

Recreation Center would be the best option for several reasons: easier to maintain, create more 

traffic for it, visible from the bypass, will attract more people.  The biggest hurdle to overcome is 

parking.  He recommended the field next to the tennis courts as the best location within the park.  

25



DRAF Work Session Minutes                                        Page 2 of 3                                                                                     Approved 

April 12, 2019 

He gave an estimated cost of a new 40x80 pool at $300,000-$350,000 with costs over $500,000 

when including fencing, bath houses, etc.  Commissioner Irvin suggested filling in the existing 

pool and converting that area to tennis courts which will provide additional parking at the Poole 

Rec Center.  Commissioner Addison suggested keeping the current tennis courts and creating 

additional parking nearby.  Commissioner Sharp suggested that a new pool should be 

competition size at 82x164 which could also bring in some income.  He also suggested the 

addition of a splash pad for smaller children.  Director Haley advised that splash pad costs were 

$150,000-$200,000.  County Manager Van Haute recommended a visit to the splash pad near 

Ellis Square in Savannah for those attending the upcoming ACCG conference. 

 

The board also discussed refurbishing the current swimming pool.  Director Haley provided 

estimates of $200,000-$250,000 to refurbish the old pool which would raise the depth, replace 

the concrete and repair plumbing issues with an additional $70,000-$80,000 for a new bath house 

because the current ones would need to be replaced. 

 

Commissioner Webster outlined the next steps: 

 Acquire more specific cost figures 

o cost of competition size pool at a generic location and splash pad with kiddie pool 

built in or separate 

o seek cost information from other counties that have similar pools 

 Research information regarding available grant money 

Director Haley will work on the above and get back with the board in 3-4 weeks. 

 

Director Haley also advised that he is working on finding lifeguards that can work for a longer 

season; most of his hires are high school and college students that have to go back to school.  

The current schedule has the pool opening Memorial Day weekend and closing Labor Day 

weekend. 

 

No official action was taken. 

 

4. Excess County Property - Recommendations for Sale (BW) 

The county owns 10 parcels that have no apparent use.  Chairman Webster advised that Sheriff 

Sills will be holding an auction soon and offered to include the property if so desired.  He 

turned it over to Commissioner Brown who did research on all the properties.  Commissioner 

Brown offered the following information, along with some information from qPublic: 

 

1. Parcel 050B025 located at 233 Glenwood Springs Road – acquired in 2016 at a tax sale 

for $1850; assessed value is $21,368; approximately .25 acres with small house  

2. Parcel E006108 located on Jackson Street – acquired in 2016 at a tax sale for $3994; 

assessed value is $20,979; approximately .11 acres with old dilapidated house 

3. Parcel 058A192 located at the corner of W Daylight Drive and Little River Trail – 

acquired in 2016 at a tax sale for $1379; assessed value is $7900; approximately .53 

acres; lots in the area sell for around $5000 per ½ acre 

4. Parcel 084A141 located on Bluegill Road – acquired in 2016 at a tax sale for $1318; 

assessed value is $8000; approximately .69 acres; estimated value $5000-$6000 

26



DRAF Work Session Minutes                                        Page 3 of 3                                                                                     Approved 

April 12, 2019 

5. Parcel 053B088 located on Little River Trail – acquired in 1993 at a tax sale for $1000; 

assessed value is $7900; approximately .51 acres; estimated value is no more than $5000 

per acre 

6. Parcel 057B203 located on E Bear Creek Road – acquired in 1993 via warranty deed for 

$1000; assessed value is $12,006; approximately 1.15 acres; one acre lots in the area sell 

for $8000-$12,000 

7. Parcel 056B241 located on Julep Drive – acquired in 1993 for $1000; assessed value is 

$8500; approximately .50 acres; lots nearby sell for $14,000 

8. Parcel 089B033 located near Ace Drive and King Fish Road – acquired in 1983 for 

$1000; assessed value is $25,000; approximately 6.07 acres; some trash on property; 

located in a flood zone; estimated value no more than $10,000 

9. Parcel 119A099 located on West Riverbend Drive – gifted to the county in 2009; 

assessed value is $61,094; approximately .64 acres; Georgia Power owns the water front; 

off-water lots in the area sell for $10,000 

10. Parcel 088002002 located on Pea Ridge Road – acquired in 2003; assessed value is 

$2030; approximately 1.24 acres; surrounded by 125 acres owned by the school board; 

does have easement access 

 

County Manager Van Haute advised that if the board no longer wants any of these properties that 

they would need to declare them surplus and then put out for bid. 

 

Commissioner Webster outlined the next steps: 

 Staff to reconfirm the properties have no immediate or near term use 

 Commissioner Brown will assign a value to each property 

 Board will review again in 60 days 

 

No official action was taken. 

Closing 
5. Adjournment 

Chairman Webster adjourned the work session at approximately 2:51 p.m. 

 
 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Billy Webster 

County Clerk       Chairman 

27



28



29



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 30 of 84 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
9. Approval of Appointment of Karen P. Owen as Associate Probate Judge (Probate Court) 

  

30



31



32



33



34



35



36



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 37 of 84 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
11. Authorization for Chairman to sign Resolution to Revoke Consent to Amendment to the By-

Laws of EPWSA (BW) 

  

37



 

 
 

RESOLUTION TO REVOKE CONSENT TO AMENDMENT TO THE BY-LAWS OF 

THE EATONTON-PUTNAM WATER AND SEWER AUTHORITY 

 

 WHEREAS, the Putnam County Board of Commissioners (hereinafter “County”) 

adopted a resolution on April 5, 2013 authorizing the Eatonton-Putnam Water and Sewer 

Authority (hereinafter “EPWSA”) to amend Section 7.1 of Article Seven of the By-Laws of 

EPWSA to allow amendment to the EPWSA By-Laws without consent or authorization of the 

County; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the County’s authorization under the April 5, 2013 Resolution was 

“conditioned upon the City of Eatonton adopting a similar resolution with the result that the 

Authority may, upon proper approval of its members, amend or alter the By-Laws so that the 

approval of the County or the City of Eatonton would not be required to alter, amend or repeal 

the By-Laws”; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Eatonton has not adopted a comparable resolution as 

contemplated by the County’s April 5, 2013 Resolution; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the County withdraws its consent to the 

amendment of the EPWSA By-Laws without approval from the County and otherwise revokes 

its authorization to amend Section 7.1 of the EPWSA By-Laws.  

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this resolution has been duly adopted by the governing 

authority of Putnam County on the 16
th

 day of April 2019.  

 

 

 

  

      _________________________ 

      Chairman Billy Webster 

 

   

 

ATTEST: 

      _________________________ 

      County Clerk 

      Lynn Butterworth 

 

[Affix Seal] 

 

38



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 39 of 84 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
12. Authorization to construct an Improved Landing Zone on the Administration Building property 

(staff-CM) 

  

39



County Manager

4/5/19

on the Administration Bldg property (the field opposite the Health Dept.)

To authorize construction of an Improved Landing Zone

To allow the construction of a 35'X35' LZ and walkway

Public Works

Due to the Air Evac life flight team landing in the

field and with the support of the Fire and EMS departments. It would

be beneficial to have a 35'X35' LZ and paved walkway constructed.

LZ= 15+ yards of concrete Walkway = 3+yards of concrete ($110/yd)

40



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 41 of 84 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
13. Authorization for Chairman to sign Resolution accepting Willow Forest Subdivision Roads 

(BW) 

  

41



 
 

RESOLUTION  

 

 WHEREAS, the Putnam County Board of Commissioners (hereinafter “County”) 

adopted a resolution on November 2, 2007 to “accept the deed of the Phase II right-of-way” of 

certain public roads within Willow Forest Subdivision, to include Willow Forest Road, Willow 

Trace Court, and Bark Circle; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the filed plat, as approved by the County and located in Plat Book 31, Page 

220 of the real property records of the Putnam County Clerk of Court, provides that County 

“acknowledge[s] receipt by dedication and deed the right-of-way subject to the final inspection”; 

and 

 

 WHEREAS, the County is in receipt of an executed unfiled right-of-way deed from 

Willow Forest LLC, dated November 1, 2007 dedicating such roads to the County; and 

 

WHEREAS, the County is in receipt of letter from Construction Testing & Analysis 

Incorporated dated October 11, 2007 indicating the condition of the subject roads meet county 

standards at the time of dedication; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the County desires to clarify the status of the previously referenced roads. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the County hereby accepts Willow Forest 

Road, Willow Trace Court, and Bark Circle as county roads and shall consider the same a 

portion of the county road system. 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this resolution has been duly adopted by the governing 

authority of Putnam County on the 16
th

 day of April 2019.  

 

 

 

  

      _________________________ 

      Chairman Billy Webster 

 

   

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

_________________________________                                                 COUNTY SEAL 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

 

42



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 43 of 84 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
14. Appointment to the Putnam Development Authority (staff-CC) 

  

43



Applicants for Putnam Development Authority                                                                 4/9/2019

NAME ADDRESS DISTRICT BACKGROUND
APPLICATION 

DATE

John C. Wojtas 101 Horseshoe Court 3

President of Paxis Group 

and Creekwood 

Construction Services; 

Associates Degree-Michigan 

State University; previous 

experience on planning 

boards 3/21/2019

Page 1 of 1

44



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-5826 

www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

 

N O T I C E 
 

 
 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners is seeking individuals interested 
in serving on the Putnam Development Authority.  This appointment will 

fill an unexpired term ending May 1, 2021.  The candidates should be 
dedicated, fair minded, not self-serving and willing to devote the time 

necessary for the position.  Successful candidate must attend State 

Mandated training before the end of the first year of appointment.   
 

Interested persons should submit an application to the Putnam County 
Board of Commissioners, 117 Putnam Drive, Suite A, Eatonton, Georgia 

31024.  Applications will be accepted until the position is filled.  The board 
application form can be found on the county website at 

www.putnamcountyga.us (in the “How Do I?” section) or by calling 706-485-
5826. 

 
 

 
03/21/2019 & 03/28/2019 

 
 

45



5 year terms           

5 members (local development) Appointed by BOC                   

Copy to Economic Development Director                                                                                          Last Updated 4/9/2019 

 

PUTNAM DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 

 

 

MEMBER                                     TERM EXPIRES 

 

Joshua Daniel  RESIGNED 3-11-19     05/01/2021 

107 Camak Place 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

877-786-9225 (work) 

joshua@towabletailgates.com 

 

Patty Burns*, 2019 Secretary/Treasurer      05/01/2020 

120 Nina Drive 

Eatonton, GA  31024   

706-485-3227 (home) 

478-746-9421 (work) 

patty@fickling.com 

 

Walter C. Rocker, III**       05/01/2023 

409 N. Madison Avenue 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

912-433-1437 (home-work-cell) 

 

Eugene Smith, 2019 Vice Chairman       06/01/2022 

108 Bear Creek Road 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

 

Ed Waggoner, 2019 Chairman      05/01/2023 

130 Iron Horse Drive 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

 

 

 

*Filling the unexpired term of Lynward Lindsey 

**Filling the unexpired term of Bill Sharp 

 
 

46



47



48



49



50



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 51 of 84 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
15. Appointment to the Lake Oconee Area Development Authority (staff-CC) 

  

51



Applicants for Lake Oconee Area Development Authority                                                                 4/10/2019

NAME ADDRESS DISTRICT BACKGROUND

APPLICATION 

DATE

Michael J. Feldman 206 N Maple Avenue 2

President A&M 

NECorp; St. John 

Fisher College; 

member of 

Eatonton Planning & 

Zoning Board 4/9/2019

Page 1 of 1

52



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-5826 

www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

 

N O T I C E 
 

 
 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners is seeking individuals interested 
in serving on the Lake Oconee Area Development Authority.  This is a 

joint Authority with Greene & Putnam counties.  The candidates should be 
dedicated, fair minded, not self-serving, and willing to devote the time 

necessary for the position.  The successful candidate would serve until May 

1, 2021, the remainder of a five-year term. 
 

Interested persons should submit an application to the Putnam County 
Board of Commissioners, 117 Putnam Drive, Suite A, Eatonton, Georgia 

31024. Applications will be accepted until the position is filled.  The board 
application form can be found on the county website at 

www.putnamcountyga.us (in the “How Do I?” section) or by calling 706-485-
5826. 

 
 

 
03/21/2019 & 03/28/2019 

 
 

53



5 year terms (changed per By-laws dated 05/07/2012)   

4 Putnam County members – Appointed by BOC 

Joint Authority Greene/Putnam Counties                                                                                   Last Updated 4/10/2019 

Copy to Economic Development Director 

LAKE OCONEE AREA DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

Putnam County Members 

 

 

MEMBER                         TERM EXPIRES 

 

Cynthia Wallace**                     09/03/2019 

182 Lower Harmony Road 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

 

Robert B. “Robbie” McNeill             05/01/2021 

105 Fox Tail Drive         

Eatonton, GA  31024 

Home Phone: (706) 817-1566 

Work Phone: (706) 454-5095 

robbie.mcneill@edwardjones.com 

 

Gary Sanders*                              09/03/2019 

102 Kathryn Court 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

Home Phone: 706-485-5351 

Work Phone: 706-485-3311 

gsanders@eatontonga.us 

 

Joshua Daniel  RESIGNED 3-11-19     05/01/2021 

107 Camak Place 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

Work Phone: 877-786-9225 

joshua@towabletailgates.com 

 

 

 

*filling unexpired term of Dan Elmore 

**filling unexpired term of Daniel Stanford who was filling unexpired term of Kevin Mathis 

 

54



55



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 56 of 84 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
16. Appointment to the Putnam County Department of Family & Children Services Board (staff-

CC) 

  

56



Applicants for Putnam County Department of Family and Children Services Board                                                                 

4/10/2019

NAME ADDRESS DISTRICT BACKGROUND

APPLICATION 

DATE

Michael Feldman 206 N Maple Avenue 1

Sales; St. John 

Fisher College; 

Eatonton Zoning 

Board 1/30/2019

Lucille Feldman 206 N Maple Avenue 1

Gemologist; 

Graduate degree 

in Gemology 2/1/2019

Page 1 of 1

57



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-5826 

www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

 

N O T I C E 
 

 
The Putnam County Board of Commissioners is seeking Putnam County residents 
who would be interested in serving on the Putnam County Department of 

Family and Children Services Board.  Appointed board members receive a 
$35.00 per meeting per diem; board meetings are held every other month.  
Appointees must be from one of the following categories: pediatric health care 

providers, appropriate school personnel, emergency responders, law enforcement 
personnel, private child welfare service providers, alumni of the child welfare 

system, mental health care providers, former foster parents, or leaders within the 
faith-based community. 
  

The role of the county board shall be to protect the well-being of this state’s 
children while preserving family integrity.  County boards may review the 

administration of all welfare and public assistance functions for the county, 
including such programs as temporary assistance for needy families (TANF), 
supplemental nutrition assistance program (SNAP), employment services, child 

protective services, foster care, and adoptions, and shall report no less than 
annually the effectiveness of the county department’s provision of services, the 

needs of the community, and its recommendations for improved operations of the 
county department.  County boards shall serve as an active liaison and a link 

between the county department and the local community.  County boards shall 
support the overall mission of the Division of Family and Children Services of the 
department. 

 
Interested persons should submit an application to the Putnam County Board of 

Commissioners, 117 Putnam Drive, Suite A, Eatonton, Georgia 3102.  Applications 
will be accepted until the positions are filled.  The application needs to include a 
statement that you are not an elected officer of the state, county or any 

subdivision thereof, nor is a member of your immediate family an 
employee of the Putnam County Department of Family and Children 

Services.  The board application form can be found on the county website at 
www.putnamcountyga.us (in the “How Do I…” or “Forms & Documents” sections) or 
by calling 706-485-5826. 

 
 

05/17/2018 & 05/24/2018 

58



5 year terms                                                                        Last Updated 4/10/2019 

Appointed by BOC 

 

DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY & CHILDREN SERVICES 

 

 

 

MEMBER                                APPOINTED                     TERM EXPIRES            

 

Patricia Monday         6/17/2014   6/30/2019         

220 Madelyn Avenue 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-4725 (home) 

 

Anna Mullis                               7/06/2012   6/30/2017 

239 N Wesley Chapel Road 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-4439 (home) 

706-485-9941 (work) 

amullis@ibankfmb.com 

 

Margaret Merchant     10/07/2011   6/30/2016 

184 Pine Knoll Lane 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-484-1037 (home) 

706-485-5381 (work) 

margaret_merchant@putnam.k12.ga.us 

 

Sandra C. Parham     01/21/2014   6/30/2020 

291 Glenwood Springs Road SW         

Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-7247 (home) 

706-473-3505 (work) 

 

Georgia Benjamin-Smith    06/18/2013   6/30/2018 

403 Willie Bailey Street 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-5332 (home) 

706-485-6856 (work) 

 

**See next page for member requirements** 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

59



5 year terms                                                                        Last Updated 4/10/2019 

Appointed by BOC 

Senate Bill 138 – Effective 7/1/15 

 

• Terms of county board members are for five years and are staggered so that one term expires 

each year.  A board member whose term has expired may continue to serve until a successor is 

appointed. 

• Each board will have five to seven members who shall be appointed by the governing authority 

of the county. 

• Appointments to fill vacancies on county boards caused by death, resignation, or 

disqualification before the expiration of a term are made for the remainder of the term. 

• No person serving as a member of a county board of July 1, 2015, shall have such person’s term 

of office shortened by this subsection. 

• Board vacancies which occur for any reason, including but not limited to expiration of the term 

of office, shall be filled by new criteria. 

• No elected officer of the state or any subdivision thereof shall be eligible for appointment to the 

county board. 

• All appointments should be reflective of gender, race, ethnic, and age characteristics of the 

county population. 

• Public Assistance recipients may not be appointed to the board since the appointment would 

create an illegal conflict of interest. 

• As a matter of policy, the Division does not support the appointment of anyone who has 

immediate family members on the staff of the local office. 

• The governing authority shall ensure that all appointments made on or after July 1, 2015 are 

made from the following categories: 

o Pediatric health care providers 

o Appropriate school personnel 

o Emergency responders 

o Law enforcement personnel 

o Private child welfare service providers 

o Alumni of the child welfare system 

o Mental health care providers 

o Former foster parents 

o Leaders within the faith-based community 

• If the County Commissioners have a board member that they would like to reappoint, but who 

does not fit into one of the categories, they may send a letter to him explaining why it would be 

beneficial for that board member to remain on the board.  He will review these individually.  

These can be sent to: Bobby Cagle, Director, Georgia Division of Family and Children 

Services, 2 Peachtree Street, Suite 19.472, Atlanta, GA  30303 

• The role of the county board shall be to protect the well-being of this state’s children while 

preserving family integrity. 

• County boards may review the administration of all welfare and public assistance functions for 

the county, including such programs as temporary assistance for needy families (TANF), 

supplemental nutrition assistance program (SNAP), employment services, child protective 

services, foster care, and adoptions, and shall report no less than annually and not later than 

December 15 of each year to the director of the Division of Family and Children Services of the 

department the effectiveness of the county department’s provision of services, the needs of the 

community, and its recommendations for improved operations of the county department. 

60



5 year terms                                                                        Last Updated 4/10/2019 

Appointed by BOC 

• County boards shall serve as an active liaison and a link between the county department and the 

local community. 

• County boards shall support the overall mission of the Division of Family and Children 

Services of the department. 

 

61



62



63



64



65



Mr. Feldman contacted me and asked me if he and his wife could serve on the board.  My initial thought 
is that could be seen as a conflict, especially if there was a matter that required a vote.  I sought 
clarification from the state office and below is the response I received: 
 
Hi Nickie, in the past boards were nominated based on County Commissioner appointments... so basically 
each electoral district had a member to represent that part of the community.  I think would not be a 
healthy representation for one area to have 2 representatives and this always seem like a good way to 
maintain fairness. Also the appointments must be a cross section of your community. 
 
 
 

 
 

 

NICKIE CORBITT  | COUNTY DIRECTOR, PUTNAM & 

JASPER DFCS 

GEORGIA DIVISION OF FAMILY  & CHILDREN SERVICES   

675 Godfrey Hwy. |  Eatonton, GA 31024 

O.  706-484-2928 C.  478-223-1128 F.  706-485-0073 

EMAIL: NICKIE.CORBITT@DHS.GA.GOV 
DFCS.GEORGIA.GOV  

 

 

66



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 67 of 84 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
17. Appointment to the Central Georgia Joint Development Authority (staff-CC) 

  

67



Applicants for Central Georgia Joint Development Authority                                                                 4/10/2019

NAME ADDRESS DISTRICT BACKGROUND

APPLICATION 

DATE

Billy W. Sharp 103 Bulloch Hall Drive 3

Retired; BS in Chemistry, Math & 

Physics-University of 

Cumberlands; served on CGJDA, 

PDA, BOC, BOE, election officer 4/10/2019

Page 1 of 1

68



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-5826 

www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

 

N O T I C E 
 

 
 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners is seeking individuals interested 
in serving on the Central Georgia Joint Development Authority 

(CGJDA).  The CGJDA was created to promote the general welfare and 
economic prosperity of the Middle Georgia Region.  CGJDA has provided 

assistance to many economic development efforts throughout its service 

region.  The candidates should be dedicated, fair minded, not self-serving, 
and willing to devote the time necessary for the position.  

 
There is one vacancy on the CGJDA for Post 2.  This will be to fill an 

unexpired term until July 17, 2021.  The CGJDA meets on the second 
Wednesday of the last month of each quarter of the year at 4:30 p.m.  The 

meetings are held at the Middle Georgia Regional Commission, 175 Emery 
Highway, Suite C, Macon, Georgia 31217. 

 
Interested persons should submit an application to the Putnam County 

Board of Commissioners, 117 Putnam Drive, Suite A, Eatonton, Georgia 
31024.  Applications will be accepted until the position is filled.  The board 

application form can be found on the county website at 
www.putnamcountyga.us (in the “How Do I…” or “Forms & Documents” 

sections) or by calling 706-485-5826. 

 
 

03/15/2018 & 03/22/2018 
 

 

69



4 year terms*                                                 April 4, 

2019 

4 members (2 PDA members selected by PDA; 2 selected by BOC and BOC must confirm PDA selections) 

Copy to Economic Development Director and notify MGRC 

 

CENTRAL GEORGIA JOINT DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 

 

 

 

MEMBER          POST    APPOINTED               TERM EXPIRES 

 

BOC Appointments 

 

Trevor Addison       1   07/18/2017   07/17/2021 

131 Cypress Lane 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

trevor@trevoraddison.com 

 

Jennifer Rainey RESIGNED      2   07/18/2017   07/17/2021 

746 Oconee Springs Road 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-923-0190 (work) 

 

PDA Appointments 

 

Bill W. Sharp        3   04/07/2017   04/06/2019 

103 Bulloch Hall Drive 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-484-1386 (home) 

 

Josh Daniel** RESIGNED 3-11-19     4   12/11/2017   04/06/2019 

107 Camak Place 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

joshua@TowableTailgates.com  

 

 

**filling the unexpired term of Lynward Lindsey 
 

70



71



72



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 73 of 84 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
18. Confirmation of PDA appointments to the Central Georgia Joint Development Authority (staff-

CC) 

  

73



Putnam County’s Central Georgia Joint Development Authority Appointment Procedures 

3/28/17 

In accordance with the bylaws of the Central Georgia Joint Development Authority (CGJDA), the Putnam 

County Board of Commissioners shall appoint four members to serve on the board of the CGJDA. During 

the initial appointment, the two Putnam Development Authority (PDA) members shall serve a two-year 

term and the other two members shall serve a four-year term. Thereafter, the members shall serve for 

terms of four years. 

Members shall be selected in the following manner: 

(a) Putnam Development Authority shall select two members from the PDA board.  

(b) The Putnam County Board of Commissioners shall select two appointees under the procedures 

found in Section 2-53*. Appointment procedures of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances.  

 

*Sec. 2-53. - Appointment procedures.  

Appointments to all boards, authorities, and commissions shall be conducted in accordance with the 
procedures contained in this section.  

(a) The county clerk shall cause to be published in the county's legal organ an advertisement 
announcing any vacancies at least 14 days prior to any appointment.  

(b) Following the appropriate advertising period, the county clerk, or designee, shall prepare 
and provide to the commission, a spreadsheet format list of all qualified candidates 
whose applications were received timely by the county clerk.  

(c) Immediately after the agenda item has been called, the clerk will verbally announce the 
qualified candidates and present their resume. A visually projected image of the 
spreadsheet prepared in subsection (b) above may be substituted.  

(d) For each vacant position, except as outlined in chapter 14-4(b) and 66-150(b), each 
commissioner may nominate anyone on the qualified list. Each nomination must receive 
a second to be considered for a later vote. While it is desirable to have each district 
represented on all county boards, authorities, and commissions as well as to have as much 
representation across the entire county and its constituents as possible, the greater need 
is to have interested, qualified, and responsible applicants who will provide the greatest 
contribution to Putnam County in carrying out the necessary functions of these boards, 
authorities, and commissions. All candidates who have received a nomination and a 
second can be discussed by the commissioners. Following discussion, a roll call vote will 
be taken. The proper response, to the call for a vote, is the name of the preferred 
candidate. The person receiving the majority vote of the commissioners will be the 
candidate selected. In those cases where there is not a tie and no one has received a 
majority vote, a second round of voting may be directed by the chairman.  

(e) No member of any board, authority, or commission shall be an employee of Putnam 
County as defined in Section I.D. of the Putnam County Personnel Manual.  

 

(Amend. of 9-15-2009; Amend. of 11-6-2009(1); Amend. of 11-30-2009(1); Amend. of 10-18-2011(1); 
Amend. of 3-1-2013)  

74



4 year terms*                                                 April 4, 

2019 

4 members (2 PDA members selected by PDA; 2 selected by BOC and BOC must confirm PDA selections) 

Copy to Economic Development Director and notify MGRC 

 

CENTRAL GEORGIA JOINT DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 

 

 

 

MEMBER          POST    APPOINTED               TERM EXPIRES 

 

BOC Appointments 

 

Trevor Addison       1   07/18/2017   07/17/2021 

131 Cypress Lane 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

trevor@trevoraddison.com 

 

Jennifer Rainey RESIGNED      2   07/18/2017   07/17/2021 

746 Oconee Springs Road 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-923-0190 (work) 

 

PDA Appointments 

 

Bill W. Sharp        3   04/07/2017   04/06/2019 

103 Bulloch Hall Drive 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-484-1386 (home) 

 

Josh Daniel** RESIGNED 3-11-19     4   12/11/2017   04/06/2019 

107 Camak Place 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

joshua@TowableTailgates.com  

 

 

**filling the unexpired term of Lynward Lindsey 
 

75



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 1 of 1                                                                                     Approved 

April 8, 2019 

 

 
117 Putnam Drive ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 ◊ Tel: 706-485-1884 

www.putnamdevelopmentauthority.com 

 
 

EXCERPT 
 

Minutes 

Monday, April 8, 2019 ◊ 9:00 AM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 204 

 

The Putnam Development Authority met on Monday, April 8, 2019 at approximately 9:00 AM in 

the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 204, Eatonton, Georgia 

 

PRESENT 

Chairman Ed Waggoner 

Member Patty Burns 

Member Walt Rocker III 

Member Eugene Smith 

 

OTHERS PRESENT 

Attorney Kevin Brown 

Economic Development Director Terry Schwindler 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

 

 

Regular Business 
5. Appointments (2) to the Central Georgia Joint Development Authority 

Chairman Waggoner advised that two PDA members are needed to fill vacant positions on the 

Central Georgia Joint Development Authority.  Members Burns and Rocker volunteered to fill 

those vacancies.  These appointments will need to be confirmed by the Board of Commissioners. 

 
 

 

76



77



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 78 of 84 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
19. Recommendation for Appointment to the Hospital Authority - Post 1 (staff-CC) 

  

78



Applicants for Hospital Authority of Putnam County                                                                 4/10/2019

NAME ADDRESS POST OCCUPATION EDUCATION GOV'T EXPERIENCE
APPLICATION 

DATE

Glenda Ridley 428 Milledgeville Road 4 Retired RN

Bachelor of Science in 

Nursing; Masters Degree 

in Nursing 

Administration

Worked for Central State 

Hospital; served on Board of 

Health; currently on Hospital 

Authority 2/15/2018

Nancy Chaklos 120 South Leisure Lane 2 RN - retired None 3/8/2018

David Owens 116 Rock Springs Road 2 Retired

BS Degree in Geography 

with Teaching Certificate 

from UGA; BS Degree 

Environmental Health 

from UGA; Masters in 

Health Science from 

Medical University of SC None 6/25/2018

Page 1 of 1

79



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-5826 

www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

 

NOTICE 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners is seeking Putnam County 
residents interested in serving on the Hospital Authority of Putnam 

County.  There are three vacant positions, Posts 1, 5 and 6.   
 

Interested persons should submit an application to the Putnam County 
Board of Commissioners, 117 Putnam Drive, Suite A, Eatonton, Georgia 

31024. Applications will be accepted until the positions are filled.  The board 

application form can be found on the county website at 
www.putnamcountyga.us (in the “How Do I”) section or by calling the above 

number. 
 

 
03/28/2019 & 04/04/2019 

 
 

80



4 year terms                                                                        Last Updated 4/10/2019 

Recommended by BOC and appointed by Hospital Authority 

HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

 

MEMBER             TERM EXPIRES 

 

Mrs. Glenda Ridley     Post 1       2/28/2018 

428 Milledgeville Road 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-6757 (Home) 

 

Jerry Gregory, Jr. - Chairman    Post 2       2/28/2023 

P. O. Box 3355 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-7283 (Work); 706-485-4131 (Home) 

gregorybridge@bellsouth.net 

 

Barry Sanders      Post 3      2/28/2021 

239 Wesley Chapel Road NE 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-8032 (Home) 

 

Tom Thompson     Post 4       2/28/2021 

103 Greensboro Road 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-6387 (Home) 

 

Tony Franklin               Post 5      2/28/2019 

187 Lower Harmony Road 

Eatonton, GA 31024 

706-485-5292 (Home)  

 

Judy Fain      Post 6       2/28/2019 

536 River Lake Drive 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-0408 (Home) 

  

Robert D. Betzel, D.D.S.    Post 7       2/28/2021 

408 N. Madison Avenue 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-6523 (Home); 706-485-9031 (Work) 

 

Daniel Brown      BOC Liaison   12/31/2020 

81



82



83



84


	Top
	1. 20190416 BOC Welcome
	2. 20190416 BOC Invocation
	3. 20190416 BOC Pledge
	4. 20190416 BOC Presentations
	5. 20190416 BOC McMichael Rezoning
	McMichael map-recommendation.pdf
	4-4-19 P&Z Minutes.docx
	MCMICHAEL-edited-pages-2-9.pdf

	6. 20190416 BOC Public Comments
	7. 20190416 BOC Agenda Approval
	8. 20190416 BOC Consent Agenda
	DRAFT 03-18-19 BOC Called Meeting Minutes.docx
	DRAFT 03-19-19 BOC Minutes.docx
	Executive Session Minutes Agenda Item-March 19, 2019.docx
	DRAFT 04-12-19 BOC Work Session Minutes.docx
	Final Plat Subdivision Approval Request-Harmony Farms.pdf
	Harmony Farms Rec Area Plat signed P&D.pdf

	9. 20190416 BOC Probate Assoc Judge
	Associate Probate Judge.pdf

	10. 20190416 BOC CCC
	11. 20190416 BOC EPWSA Resolution
	190327 Resolution revoking consent to amendment to EPWSA ByLaws.docx

	12. 20190416 BOC LZ
	concrete LZ2.pdf

	13. 20190416 BOC Willow Forest
	190410 Resolution accepting Willow Forest Roads.docx

	14. 20190416 BOC PDA
	Chart of Applicants for Putnam Development Authority.pdf
	Putnam Development Authority-unexpired term.pdf
	Putnam Development Authority.pdf
	Joshua Daniel Resignation Letter.pdf
	John Wojtas PDA Application-edited.pdf

	15. 20190416 BOC LOADA
	Chart of Applicants for Lake Oconee Area Development Authority.pdf
	Lake Oconee Area Development Authority Ad-unexpired term.pdf
	Lake Oconee Area Dev. Auth.pdf
	Michael Feldman-LOADA Application-edited.pdf

	16. 20190416 BOC DFCS
	Chart of Applicants for DFCS.pdf
	DFCS Board Ad-regular term.pdf
	DFCS Board.pdf
	Michael Feldman-DFCS Application-edited.pdf
	Lucille Feldman-DFCS Application-edited.pdf
	Nickie Corbitt email-DFCS.pdf

	17. 20190416 BOC CGJDA2
	Chart of Applicants for CGJDA.pdf
	Central Georgia Joint Development Authority Ad-unexpired term.pdf
	Central Georgia Joint Development Authority2.pdf
	Jennifer Rainey Resigation Letter-CGJDA.pdf
	Bill Sharp-CGJDA Application-edited.pdf

	18. 20190416 BOC CGJDA
	Central Georgia Joint Development Authority Appointment Procedures 3-28-17.pdf
	Central Georgia Joint Development Authority2.pdf
	DRAFT 04-08-19 PDA Minutes Excerpt-CGJDA.docx
	CGJDA Application-Patty Burns-edited.pdf

	19. 20190416 BOC Hospital Auth Appts
	Chart of Applicants for Hospital Authority.pdf
	Hospital Authority Ad-regular term.pdf
	Hospital Auth Bd.pdf
	Glenda Ridley-Hospital Authority Application-edited.pdf
	Nancy Chaklos-Hospital Authority Application-edited.pdf
	David Owens-Hospital Authority Application-edited.pdf

	20. 20190416 BOC CM Report
	21. 20190416 BOC CA Report
	22. 20190416 BOC Comm Announcements
	23. 20190416 BOC ES
	24. 20190416 BOC Reopen
	25. 20190416 BOC ES Action
	26. 20190416 BOC Adjourn
	Bottom

